Clayton.

July 15, 2022

Webb County Self-Help Center
8116 Highway 359
Laredo, Texas 78043

Attention Mr. Jose Narvaez
Re: Liquidated Damages Waiver

Dear Mr. Narvaez:

Please accept this letter as our official request for a waiver of the liquidated damages for the following
Contracts; SHC 7220013 RECON 01, SHC 7220013 RECON 02 and SHC 7220013 RECON 03. We are
requesting a full waiver of liquidated damages for the above referenced contracts due to the delays which were
encountered throughout the contract period that were beyond the control of Clayton Homes. The total amount
requested to be waived is $5,200 for SHC 7220013 RECON 01, $5,200 for SHC 7220013 RECON 02 and
$5,200 for and SHC 7220013 RECON 03 for a combined total of $15,600.

We have a plan in place that will have and SHC 7220013 RECON 03 at 337 Pinzon Rd., completed and
demolished by July 19, 2022, and the remaining 2 projects SHC 7220013 RECON 01 at 104 E. Maria Elena
and SHC 72210013-RECON 02 at 118 E. Mendoza St. completed and demolished by July 22, 2022. We
remain committed to the successful completion of these projects and request your consideration to waive these
liquidated damages that would be a detrimental financial hit for us.

Thank you

Tony

General Manager

Clayton Homes #147
2272 Austin Hwy
San Antonio TX 78218

Cell: 832.885.0077
Email: Tony.Arauzo@ClaytonHomes.com



